
                 Livonia Public Schools 
   Facilities and Operations 

 

 

Date:  March 6, 2020    
 

To: Phillip Francis, Director of Operations 
    

From:   Harry C. Lau, Administrator of Facilities and Operations 

 

Re:   H.S. Competitive Gym Floor Sand and Refinish 
 
    
I am recommending and seeking approval to award the sanding, painting and 
refinishing of all three high school competition gym floors to Foster Specialty 
Floors.  This project will be financed through the Sinking Fund. 
 
This work and pricing are listed on the Sourcewell Purchasing Consortium 
(formerly NJPA).  The cost to complete all three floors is $96,006.42.  A cost 
breakdown is listed below: 
 
Building   Square Footage  Cost 
Churchill High School 18,315 square feet  $45,054.90 
Franklin High School 10,560 square feet  $25,977.60 
Stevenson High School 10,152 square feet  $24,973.92 
Total Cost       $96,006.42 
 
Cost per square foot for this scope of work and listed products is $2.46. 
 
Rationale:  The High School competition gym floors have not been sanded for over 
fifteen (15) years and are in poor shape from heavy use over the years. 
 
Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 
 
 
 
cc: K. Oaks 
 S. Scott 
 


